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From: Susan Walsh
To: BOC Info
Subject: Five member commission
Date: Thursday, January 29, 2026 12:22:41 PM

CAUTION: External Sender. Use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding.
Increasing population in Yamhill County seems to call for more than three commissioners to
be knowledgeable about the needs of county citizens. Each of you has other commitments. No
doubt you each want to fulfill your obligations as commissioners. 
However, I see in your committee meetings that you are handling your responsibilities in
different ways, most often not agreeing and leading to squabbles, and always voting 2 to 1.
This has been happening for at least 20 years.
Don't you think it's time you got behind the expansion to a five-member commission? 
Can you bring this up yourselves or do we need to have a petition for it? 
I would like to know if you support this expansion. 

Susan Walsh 
cats3walsh@gmail.com 
Dundee, Oregon 97115

mailto:cats3walsh@gmail.com
mailto:bocinfo@yamhillcounty.gov
mailto:cats3walsh@gmail.com





